From: Erin.Henderson@HydroOne.com [mailto:Erin.Henderson@HydroOne.com] On Behalf Of
regulatory@HydroOne.com

Sent: February-28-17 11:42 AM

To: BoardSec

Cc: Lillian Ing; mengelberg@HydroOne.com; regulatory@HydroOne.com; una.oreilly@HydroOne.com
Subject: Hydro One Remote Communities Inc. / 2017 Price Cap IR - Draft Decision and Rate Order

Good morning,

This email is to confirm that above mentioned draft decision and rate order has been reviewed by Hydro
One Remote Communities Inc. and the documents appear to be accurate and complete. Hydro One
Remote Communities Inc. has no comments or changes.

Sincerely,

Erin Henderson

Sr. Regulatory Coordinator, Regulatory Affairs, TCT-07
Hydro One Networks Inc.

Tel: (416) 345-4479

Email: Erin.Henderson@HydroOne.com

From: Lillian Ing [mailto:Lillian.Ing@ontarioenergyboard.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:38 PM

To: REGULATORY AFFAIRS; ENGELBERG Michael

Subject: Hydro One Remote Communities Inc. / 2017 Price Cap IR - Draft Decision and Rate Order

Ms. Erin Henderson,
OEB file no. EB-2016-0083
Please find attached the OEB’s cover letter along with the draft decision and rate order.

The rate generator model can be found here.

Yours truly,
Litlian Fng
Case Administrator | Applications Administration

Ontario Energy Board | 2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 | Toronto ON M4P 1E4
Tel: 416-440-7621 | 1-888-632-6273

Email: Lillian.Ing@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Regulatory filings: Boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca

This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information
intended only for the person or persons named above. Any other distribution, reproduction,
copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received
by you. This statement applies to the initial email as well as any and all copies (replies and/or
forwards) of the initial email
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